

Linda Martin

From: James Vaughn
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 10:24 AM
To: Linda Martin
Subject: RE: OPRA request - Overdoses or Possible Overdoses

Good Morning Linda,

In response to this OPRA request from OCSN, the department's response is as follows:

| "No responsive document(s) exist" |

I hope you have a great weekend.

Thank you.

Lt. James R. Vaughn
Stafford Township Police Department
260 East Bay Avenue
Manahawkin, New Jersey 08050
(609) 597-8581
jvaughn@staffordpolice.org

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Martin [<mailto:LMartin@staffordnj.gov>]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Thomas Dellane; James Vaughn
Subject: FW: OPRA request - Overdoses or Possible Overdoses

-----Original Message-----

From: OCSN 32 [<mailto:opra+request-2535-765a5817@requests.opramachine.com>]
Sent: Saturday, September 22, 2018 9:55 PM
To: Linda Martin
Subject: OPRA request - Overdoses or Possible Overdoses

Dear Stafford Township,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.
Records requested:

Please provide the redacted incident and/or police reports for all overdoses or possible overdoses in Stafford Township, NJ that police and/or EMS responded to in September. Please include September 1-15 (9/1/18-9/15/18)

Thank you very much!

Yours faithfully,

OCSN (Ocean County Scanner News)

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:
opra+request-2535-765a5817@requests.opramachine.com

Is clerk@twp.stafford.nj.us the wrong address for OPRA requests to Stafford Township? If so, please contact us using this form:

https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?body=stafford_township

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/overdoses_or_possible_overdoses_16

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
